
Accredited by the Middle States Association/Council on Elementary and Secondary Education 

Bridgehampton Union Free School District 
P.O. Box 3021, 2685 Montauk Highway, Bridgehampton, NY 11932 

Telephone: (631) 537-0271           www.bridgehampton.k12.ny.us           Facsimile: (631) 537-9038 
  

 

  DISCIPLINARY REFERRAL 
TO: Principal’s office    FROM:  ___________________________ 
STUDENT NAME: _______________________ DATE:  ____________________________ 
GRADE: ________________________________ SUBJECT: _________________________ 
       PERIOD:  __________________________  
Description of incident: _______________________________________________________ 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
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
 
REASON FOR REFERRAL DATE(S) ACTION TAKEN DATE (S) 
Fighting  ISS Lunch/Study Hall  
Failed to Serve Teacher Detention  1 Regular Detention  
Vandalism  OSS – Out of School Suspension  
Disrespectful or Discourteous  Community Service  
Disruptive Behavior in Classroom  Time Out (ISS during period)  
Weapons Possession  2 Regular Detentions  
Foul Language  3 Regular Detentions  
Truant  ½ Day ISS  
Continued Late for Class  Full Day ISS  
Homeroom Late  Parent Conference  
Class Cut  Students Conference  
Study Hall Cut  Referrals Combined  
Failure to Sign In/Out    
Did Not Serve Adm. Reg. Detention    
Disruptive Behavior in ISS    
Refused to Serve ISS    
Failed to Serve OSS    
Teacher Action Taken    
Detention    
Phone Home or Parent Conference    
Other    
 
COMMENTS: 
 
 
 
 
 
Copies to: Parent 
  Guidance 
  Teacher 
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